From: Minister, AG AG:EX

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: FW: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz
Date: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:37:42 AM

Hi Wolfgang and Angela,

Telephone meeting request — we don’t normally log these types of requests, but Tanera will let you
know if she wants it logged.

Candice

From: Hemming, Angela [mailto:Angela.Hemming@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz
Good Morning Minister,

Gary would like a brief phone call with you this week or next. Could you please let me know when
you are available?

Many thanks,

Angela

Angela Hemming 8A MA

Executive Assistant, Office of the Sergeant-at-Arms

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 218, Parliament Buildings | Victoria BC V8V 1X4 | Tel : 250-
387-0953
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From: Hemming, Angela LASS:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz
Date: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:56:37 AM

He might not know what that means but Gary will explain.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX [mailto:Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Hemming, Angela

Subject: RE: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz

Thanks ©

From: Hemming, Angela [mailto:Angela.Hemming@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz

Yes, it's regarding his Threat Risk Assessment.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX [mailto:Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Hemming, Angela <Angela.Hemming@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz

Wonderfull Can | ask what the phone call is regarding...in the case the AG asks me?

From: Hemming, Angela [mailto:Angela.Hemming@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz

That's fine. Gary will be traveling to Vancouver that morning so please have the AG call him on his
mobile: s17

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX [mailto:Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Hemming, Angela <Angela.Hemming@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz

Would it be possible to have the AG call Gary... just in case his meeting prior to 10:30 runs a couple
of minutes late?

Best,

Tanera

From: Hemming, Angela [mailto:Angela.Hemmin

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz

That would be great, thank you. What number can Gary reach him at?

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX [mailto:Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Hemming, Angela <Angela.Hemming@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz

Hi Angela,
Would 10:30am on the 12" work for Gary?
Cheers,
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Tanera Nanninga
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC
Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC

Phone: (250-387-1866)
From: Hemming, Angela [mailto:Angela.Hemming@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: meeting request: telephone call with Gary Lenz

Good Morning Minister,

Gary would like a brief phone call with you this week or next. Could you please let me know when
you are available?

Many thanks,

Angela

Angela Hemming 8a mA

Executive Assistant, Office of the Sergeant-at-Arms

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 218, Parliament Buildings | Victoria BC V8V 1X4 | Tel : 250-
387-0953
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